
September 23, 2025 

ADDENDUM # 2 

Bid Number: 50-00148567         Bid Opening Date:  September 23, 2025 at 2:00 PM 

      Bid Opening Postponed To: October 2, 2025 at 2:00 PM 

Furnish Labor, Materials, and Equipment Necessary to Install Track and Field Lighting and Security Lighting 
Upgrade at Johnny Jacobs Playground for the Jefferson Parish Department of Parks & Recreation 

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 
Question #1: Can we have clarification on exactly what fixtures are to be replaced around the track and 
field area for both the sports lights and the flood lights? they are more lights around the track and field 
than the bid is calling for? 

Answer: The requesting department stated there are, 63 Sport Lights – Model # ECO-OKIA-ASP03-
1250W-57K-48V-SL (for field light poles), and 22 Security Lights – Model # ECO-MFD-08-200W-48V-50K (for 
field light poles and bleacher poles). 

Question #2: The bid also calls for dimmable drivers, will there be a control panel installed for that? if so, 
where will it be installed?  

Answer: The requesting department stated they do not need dimmable drivers. Lights will either be 
100% on or 100% off. 

Question #3: It says recycling by others? so, would the lights be left on site are would the contractor be 
responsible for the recycling? can they just be disposed of?  

Answer: The requesting department stated existing light fixtures can be disposed of. 

Question #4: Can you tell us how tall the poles are?  

Answer: The poles are between 60” and 80” tall. 

***PLEASE REMEMBER TO ACKNOWLEDGE THIS ADDENDUM BY NUMBER ON BID SUBMISSION** 

Sincerely, 

Sean Dumas 

Purchasing Specialist, II 



 

Bidders must acknowledge all addenda on the bid form.  Bidder acknowledges receipt of this addendum 
on the bid form by indicating the addendum number listed above.  Failure to list each addenda number 
on the bid form will result in bid rejection. 

 

This addendum is a part of the contract documents and modifies the original bidding documents and 
specifications.  The contents of this addendum shall be included in the contract documents.  Changes 
made by this addendum shall take precedence over the documents of earlier date. 
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